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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

Solicitation Information 

February 4, 2015 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 

 
RFP# 7549268 

 

TITLE: Sakai Learning Management System (LMS) – University of Rhode Island 

 

Submission Deadline: Wednesday February 11, 2015 at 11:00 am (Local Time) 

 

Notice to vendors, attached includes: 

 
- Questions received with responses, no further questions will be answered 

 

Tom Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 

 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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Question Regarding Solicitation Number: 7549268  
 

Title: SAKAI ON LINE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM, UNIVERSITY OF RHODE 

ISLAND 

 

 

B.2 - Describe how your company monitors stability of Sakai tools, course sites and 

project sites. 

 

Question: Are you referring to the tools stability only and what is the QA process for new 

tools? 

 

ANSWER: We are referring to not only the overall system performance but stability of 

an individual tool, course site and project site while it is in a LIVE production 

environment.  Providing a description of the QA process for new tools will be useful 

additional information but by itself will not answer the question. 

 

B.6 - Describe your ability to accommodate a complete array of Sakai Learning 

Management System services, summarize the depth of breadth of those services.  

 

Question: Are you referring to third party/LTI plugin tools? 

 

ANSWER: We are referring to third party/LTI plugin tools, Sakai core tools, non-core 

Sakai tools referred to as 'contrib' tools and shown at https://confluence.sakaiproject.org 

and https://source.sakaiproject.org, and other third party tools not hosted by 

sakaiproject.org, such as the JForum contrib tool from Etudes, available at 

http://etudes.org. 

 

B.7 - Describe how other versions of Sakai which you provide to other institutions can 

impact, if at all, the performance or delivery of the URI Sakai LMS? 

 

Question: Can we get clarification if this is for development and development delays vs. 

hosting/execution environment "cross-talk". 

 

ANSWER: This is hosting/execution environment “cross-talk”.  We need you to explain 

how your hosting environment works so as to ensure that URI’s instance of Sakai is not 

impacted by versions, issues, data problems or even a security breach in one instance: 

how is the URI instance impacted or protected from these issues? 

 

G.2 - How do you ensure that your record-keeping system is in compliance with 

all regulations? 

 

Question: Is this related to all the company record-keeping or for the LMS only? 

 

ANSWER: This is company record keeping. 
 


